VonToya Miller

Springfield, IL 60652 nursetoyrnbsn6_594@indeedemail.com

Compassionate Registered Nurse with over 6 years of nursing experience in for profit and non profit hospital settings. Self-oriented, very originzed, a quick learner, and proactive nature. Proficient in handling emergency situations and managing clinical staff. Always wanting to learn new things and be team player.

Work Experience

HEALTH FACILITIES SURVEILLANCE NURSE

Illinois Department of Public Health (IDPH) - Springfield, IL May 2021 to Present

Performs review of the plan of corrections submitted for surveys conducted for the agencies licensed under the Home Services, Home Nursing, Home Service Placement and Home Nursing Placement. Conducts licensure complaint investigation surveys for Home Services and Home Nursing Programs. Assists in the review of provider applications in relation to client contracts. • Reviews licensure survey documentation and recommendations from field staff. Determines that the documentation is consistent in the interpretation of the state regulations. Requests further information/clarification from survey staff when survey packages are not complete or in accordance with the principles of documentation and departmental requirements. • Assists in the review of provider's plans of correction, and recommends acceptance or required correction of the plan to the agency providers. • Travels to conduct licensure complaint investigations by going onsite to the agency to investigate and determine if the complaint allegation is substantiated and to determine if the agency is in compliance with the licensing regulations for the programs licensed under the Home Service, Home Nursing program. • Reviews initial and renewal provider applications to ensure the submission of the client contract is in compliance with state regulation and requests modification from the agency. • Assists in developing and providing continuing education in-services for the Health Surveillance Nurses on how to perform the survey process correctly and how to document violations on the statement of deficiencies survey form to ensure it is written clearly and legally.

Registered Nurse II

Andrew McFarland Mental Health Center - Springfield, IL June 2014 to May 2021

Under direction of the Director of Nursing during assigned shift delivers care and treatment for individuals served by Andrew McFarland Mental Health Center consistent with and in adherence to individual treatment plans. Provides leadership and direction to lower level staff in administration of treatment procedures. Assigns duties to lower level staff, reviews and monitors work, provides input into performance, approves time off in the absence of the supervisor, reassigns subordinate personnel to meet day-to-day operation needs; assists with inventories and ordering supplies. Provides orientation and on the job training to new staff and conducts peer reviews. Administers medication to individuals served, provides emergency care, assists in range of motion exercises. Verifies compliance with DHS and Andrew McFarland Mental Health Center

School Nurse RN

District 186 - Springfield, IL October 2014 to January 2019

Serves as the health education resource person to students, staff and families providing first aid care and informs building administration of all serious injuries, suspected contagious illnesses, and suspected abuse situations. Completes prescribed treatments and feedings. Assists with diabetic care and notifies doctor of abnormal readings.

Registered Nurse

Regency Nursing Home - Springfield, IL March 2012 to October 2012

Provides direct and individualized nursing care to residents

Orders, interprets, and evaluates diagnostic tests to identify and assess resident's condition

Modifies resident treatment plans as indicated by residents' responses and conditions

Monitors all aspects of resident care, including diet and physical activity

Prepares residents for, and assist with, examinations and treatments

Administers prescribed medications and treatments in accordance with approved nursing techniques and facility policies

Maintains awareness of comfort and safety needs of resident

Observes resident, records significant conditions and reactions, and notifies supervisor or physician of resident's condition and reaction to drugs, treatments, and significant incidents

Takes temperature, pulse, blood pressure, and other vital signs to detect deviations from normal and assess condition of resident

Consults and coordinates with health care team members to assess, plan, implement and evaluate resident care plans

Maintains accurate, detailed reports and records

Record residents' medical information and vital signs

Documents nursing history and physical assessment for assigned residents

Initiates a resident education plan according to the individualized needs of the resident, as prescribed by physician and/or facility policy including resident and family instruction

Explains procedures and treatments to residents to gain cooperation, understanding, and alleviate apprehension

Instructs residents, families and other groups on topics such as health education, disease prevention and health improvement programs

Responds to life saving situations based upon nursing standards, policies, procedures, and protocol

Education

BSN in Nursing

Millikin University - Decatur, IL January 2009 to December 2011

Bachelor's in Nursing

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: May 2020

State: IL

Skills

- Medication Administration (8 years)
- Hipaa (8 years)
- Documentation (8 years)
- IV Therapy (2 years)
- Assessment (8 years)
- Charting (8 years)
- Vital Signs (10+ years)
- EKG (6 years)
- Team Leader (6 years)
- Teamwork (10+ years)
- Transcription (6 years)
- Organizational Skills (10+ years)
- Attention to Detail (8 years)
- Injections (8 years)
- RN
- Nursing
- Crisis Intervention
- Triage

Certifications and Licenses

BLS for Healthcare Providers

March 2021 to March 2023

Basic Life Support

CPI

February 2021 to February 2022

CPI